
RB OPERATING COMPANY, 

52 

601 MARIENFELD, SUITE 102 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 

OFFICE: 915-682-0095 
FAX: 915-682-3017 

February 14, 1995 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural 
Resource Department 
Oi l Conservation Division 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Attn: Benjamin E. Stone 

Re: Additional Information for the 
Surface Commingling 
Application on Ingram/Howard 
Federal Leases 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d the application that I sent you e a r l i e r that you 
returned. I have included the information on the mineral owners and 
have n o t i f i e d them accordingly. 

Each well has a separation f a c i l i t y that separates and stores o i l and 
water. The only hydrocarbon sent down the l i n e i s gas. The gas i s 
metered at each well before i t goes into El Paso's meter. The t o t a l 
sales for each well i s allocated by taking the integrated chart volumes 
on each well and di v i d i n g by the t o t a l of the two wells integrated 
volumes. This percentage i s then m u l t i p l i e d by the t o t a l gas sales 
volume received from El Paso. 

I f there are any further questions, please do not hesitate to c a l l me. 

Sincerely, 

RB OPERATING COMPANY 

TG:sya 

Attachments 

cc: MMS - Denver, Colorado 
BLM - Farmington, NM 



STATE OF TEXAS 
) 

COUNTY OF MIDLAND ) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL WORKING INTEREST AND ROYALTY OWNERS AS LISTED 
HAVE BEEN FURNISHED WITH COMPLETE APPLICATION FOR THIS SURFACE 
COMMINGLING EXCEPTION. 

Signed before me this ]_ day of February, 1995, i n Midland 
County, Texas. 

Notary Public i n and for the STATE 
of T E X A S 



ROYALTY OWNERS 

Federal Leases 

Mineral Management Services 
Royalty Management Program 
P. O. Box 5810 
Denver, Colorado 80217 


